Attachment D – RFP 170-4410-24
Reference Check Form
Thank you for taking the time to share your experience with VENDOR/SOLUTION. Please return this completed form to: Josh Woodmansee (josh.woodmansee@ost.state.or.us & purchasing@ost.state.or.us)
VENDOR requesting the reference from you: ______________________
SOLUTION being proposed: ______________________
Name of your company/organization: _______________________
Your Name: _______________________
Your Phone Number: _____________________
Your Email Address: _____________________
Please respond to the following questions with a score and comments supporting your rating. Scores should be 1-5, with 1 being poor and 5 being excellent.
1. How would you rate your experience working with the VENDOR?
1	2	3	4	5
Comments:

2. How satisfied with the SOLUTION are you and your team?
1	2	3	4	5
Comments:

3. How would you rate the VENDOR’s customer service, i.e. were they responsive, were issues resolved timely?
1	2	3	4	5
Comments: 

4. If you migrated data from another system to this SOLUTION, how would you rate the quality of migration?
1	2	3	4	5	N/A
Comments:

Please respond to the following questions with a yes/no and any comments you wish to make.
YES = 2.5 Points; No = 0 Points

5. Was the implementation completed on time & within budget? If no, please share why (if known).
Yes	No
Comments:

6. If given the opportunity, would you choose the SOLUTION again?
Yes	No
Comments:

Reference Signature: ____________________	Date: ____________
